TOWN OF BURKE

5365 Reiner Road, Madison, WI 53718, (608) 825-8420, TownofBurke.com

Dane County Planning & Development
Shoreland, Wetland, & Floodplain Zoning

RE: 6011 US Hwy 51 (Daentl Rd)

Board of Adjustment,

The Town of Burke Plan Commission and Town Board of Supervisors met on July 6, 2022. At
this meeting a motion was made to support the variance application to facilitate a truck wash at
6011 US Hwy 51 and request Dane County require clean-up of the parcel both above ground and
below as part of variance/zoning process.

The Towns’ request is in hopes that upon the sale the new owners be given a window of time to
clean up the visual refuse as well and any below ground refuse and contamination. With the
knowledge that there will be considerable time before actual construction, the Town would like
to see an effort put toward clean up as soon as possible.

Feel free to call me at 608-825-8420 if you have any questions,

Sincerely,

PJ Lentz
Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer



